

Hickory Golf Club, Terrier Brand Putter

Sold



REF: 28549

Height: 86 cm (33.9") Width: 12 cm (4.7") Depth: 3 cm (1.2")

Description

Vintage Hickory Blade Head Putter.

A fine playable hickory shafted putter. The hickory shaft with polished leather grip, the club head is stamped with a 'Terrier' cleek mark and 'Terrier Regd. 17 Putter, Made in Scotland, Special, Rustless', J. Bird, Gt. Lever within an oval. The club head in great condition the face with punched dot face markings.

The measurements shown are the length of the shaft with hosel and the width and depth of the face.

A great golf club in good original condition and very usable for modern hickory play.

Joshua Bird was a British golf professional, Hoylake Ladies Golf Club 1896 - 1897, Moreton Ladies Wirral 1900 - 1901, Farnworth & District Golf Club, Bolton 1902 - 15, Breightmet Golf Club, Bolton 1915 - 21, Great Lever & Farnworth Golf Club, Bolton 1923 - 26.

The last image is a photo of Mr Hilton, amateur champion 1900-1901-1911-1913 at Great Lever and Farnworth Golf Club in 1902 (image taken from the Bolton News).

Farnworth & District Golf Club was founded in 1901, being a 9-hole course. The professional course record was held by Joshua Bird with a score of 39, he was the club professional from 1902 until 1915. The railway station at Plodder Lane was 10 minutes away.

In 1914 the club had a membership of 120 gents and 40 ladies and Sunday play was not allowed. The clubs final appearance in the Golfer's Handbook was in 1922 when the professional, now William Coates, held the revised course record with a strange score of 46.

Following WW1 the club amalgamated with Great Lever, who also had their own 9-hole course, to form the Great Lever & Farnworth Golf Club.

From The Bolton news:-

Great Lever and Farnworth Golf Club was set up - in 1917 - but the two individual golf clubs had been started even earlier than this.

Great Lever Golf Club officially opened on April 8, 1911.

It had around 60 to 70 members at that time.

Farnworth Golf Club house officially opened for business on October 3, 1908.

At that time although women were welcome they were few and far between.

The traditional women's clothing of the time was fairly prohibitive in terms of most sports and that includes golf but over the years that has clearly become no problem at all and most clubs boast a strong ladies' section.

World War One arrived in 1914 bringing with it the lack of men and women to enjoy playing golf.

Men were off fighting in France and the women were doing their bit here in Bolton, taking care of their families and working jobs the men had left behind, where possible.

The last thing on their minds would be going out to play a game of golf and at this time membership at the Great Lever and Farnworth Golf Clubs dwindled.

Even when the Great War was over the membership had suffered such a depletion that something needed to be done about it.

It was agreed, at a meeting on February 21, 1917, that Great Lever Golf Club and nearby Farnworth Golf

Club would amalgamate, explains Lady President Susan Lowe. It was at this point the golf club was named the Great Lever and Farnworth Golf Club, incorporating the two names and bringing together two memberships from nearby districts.